

16 Pirie Street

6. 8. 32.

The Registrar

The University of Adelaide

Dear Sir.

War Memorial

I think the name "Alan Warren Morey" on p. 2 of the list you sent with your circular of 25th. July, should read "Alan Wilson Morey". I have confirmed this with Mr. C. C. Hayward who knew Mr. Morey well, but definite confirmation could be

obtained from the Head Master of St. Peter's
College. He could ascertain the correct
name from a memorial in the College
Chapel given by Mr. Morey's mother.

Yours faithfully

J. Pettig.